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COMMONWEALTH SCIENTIFIC AND INDUSTRIAL RESEARCH ORGANIZATION

COMMOMWEALTH

JLP.ER DIVISION OF RADIOPHYSICS
TELEGRAMS: CORESEARCH, SYDNEY UNIVERSITY GROUNDS,
TELEFRINTER: SYD 2412 . SYDNEY. N8, W/,
TELEFHOMNE; MW 0566

FER 10 2,
neren 0 Z3/9 16th February, 1962,

Mr, Charles F, Dunbar,
Secretary,

Assoclated Universities, Inc,,
UPTON, L,leo NeYo, UcS.A,

Dear Mr. Dunbar,

Thank you for your letter of February 9. I am
glad to hear that the Information I sent you for visa
purposes looks 0.K. It was certainly a mixture.

With regard to travel arrangements I propose an
itinerary as follows ¢-

Wed. March 1% (Qantas Empire Airlines) QF5i0
Dept. Sydney 1700. Arr. San Francisco 1700 same date.

Thurs. March 15 in San Francisco. United Airlines
UA897 Dept. 1700. Arr. Los Angeles 1810.

Fri. March 16 in Passadens.

Sat. March 17. L.A. to Chicago UA85.L
Dept. 0821. Arr. 1400,
Chicago to Philadelphia UA8Y4,
Dept. 1435, Arr. 1710.

(en route to Princeton N.J. C/- Dr, F.H. Nicoll,
247 Western Way).

| Mon., March 19 - See Professor Rabi (at either Princeton
or New York) - and make subsequent plans to proceed
to Washington and Green Bank.
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If this is suitable to Professor Rabi T should
be obliged 1f you could go ahead with the necessary air
reservations., T am asking Qantas to hold a seat on the
bydney-8an Francisco flight,

I agree with you that 1t is better to leave
return bookinga untll after my arrival in the U.S., However,
it may be desirable from the cost point of view to inform
the airline that the flights are part of a round-the-world
trip.

I hope all arrangements are going smoothly.

Yours slncerely,

£7.L. Pawsey)

C.Co Professor Rabl
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